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January 9, 2023

To

The Manager, The Manager

Department of Corporate Services, Listing Department

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
New Trading Ring, Rotunda Building Exchange Plaza, 5% Floor,

P.J. Tower, Dalal Street, Fort, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai —400 001 Mumbai—400 051

Scrip Code: 526947 Symbol: LAOPALA

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Intimation regarding Loss of Share Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we have received communication from the

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company regarding loss of Share Certificates to the following
shareholder:

Folio No. Name Distinctive No. Certificate No. | No. of Date of
From To Shares Receipt
0002316 RAMDULARIBEN S BRAHMBHATT 570501 571000 367 500 07.01.2023
55784001 55784500
0002316 RAMDULARIBEN S BRAHMBHATT 35791 500 07.01.2023

This is for your information.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For La Opala RG Limited

KANCHAN Digitally signed by
PANDEY KANCHAN
JAISWAL PANDEY JAISWAL

(Kanchan P Jaiswal)

Company Secretary

Encl.: As above.
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Kanchan Pandey

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

SIR / MADAM

maheshwari datamatics <mdpldc@yahoo.com>

07 January 2023 15:08

kanchan@laopala.in

nidhi.rathi@laopala.in

REQUEST FOR THE ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE
LRGL_0002316.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Please find attached letter from share holder for loss of share certificate.

Detail as follows.

UNIT: LAOPALARGLTD

Folio No. : 0002316

Name : RAMDULARIBEN S BRAHMBHATT

JH : KRISHNAKANT BRAHMBHATT

Cert No. : 367 & 35791

Dist No. : (570501 - 571000) & (55784001 - 55784500)

No Of Shares : 500 + 500 = 1000



Please arrange to upload the data in portal of NSE & BSE as the information is required to be provided to them within 2 days from date of receipt of request as
per SEBI guidelines.

Kindly confirm.

SANDIPAN

Maheshwari Datamatics Pvt. Ltd.

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

23 R.N.Mukherjee Road 5th Floor, Kolkata - 700001
Contact : 033-22482248, 2243-5029



